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Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Center for Advanced Engineering Study
Cambridge, Massachusetts, 02139

Room 9-221

21 February 1975

Dr. Manson Benedict
2151 Gulf Shore Boulevard, N.
Naples, Florida 33940

Dear Manson:

Thank you for sending me a copy of your letter
to Dr. Wiesner.

I have processed the travel expense voucher for
your expenses. The check for $703.61 will be sent
directly to you.

I am sorry to report that I cannot request
reimbursement for your wife's expenses. If you can
write to me saying that Dr. Zarghamee asked you to
bring your wife and agreed to pay her expenses, or
if you can write to me telling me why it was essential
for your wife to accompany you, I will submit a
request for payment.

Sincerely,

s

Paul E. Brown
Assistant Director




21 February 1975

MEMO TO: Mr. Robert Sullivan

FROM: Paul Brown

I have attached a travel expense form for the
expenses incurred by Dr. Manson Benedict in visiting
the Arya Mehr University in Tehran, Iran. President
J. Wiesner asked Dr. Benedict to visit the Arya Mehr
University on his way home from a conference he was
attending in Taipei. Prof. Benedict submitted his
expenses to me itemized on a piece of hotel stationery.
He did not include receipts.

I am sure these are legitimate expenses. I hope
you can send Dr. Benedict a check without the receipts.

Paul E. Brown
Assistant Director

PHB/rC
Enc.

bcec: Dr. Manson Benedict
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' very glad to heve bheen abh te viaia
and to partiecipate in the Seminar. rFlease tel
shemee how much I appreclated the opportunity.

mmict and T would like to thank &m f&
ur kindness taking ue sightseeing, rug hunting and €6
he sunken restourent for lunch. n. uan vary kind of ym to
devote your sebbath to owr entertainment., _ :

I would be very glad to hear from you if I can be

addmiml assistance as youwr nuclear cnginwrms program

~ Mre. Benedlet wm me in sending you our beet




ARY A - MEHR No 5_ 5 959
UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY ol \
P. O. Box 3406

Tehran , Iran N\ RECEIVED
FEB 19 1975

M. BENEDICT, M. L. T.

Professor Manson Benedict

Department of Nuclear Engineering
Room 24 - 109

Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge, Massachusetts

U.S.A.

Dear Professor Benedict:

I would like to express my sincere thanks for your
acceptance of our invitation to participate in the Seminar
on Nuclear Engineering Education which was held at Arya-Mehr
University on January 30, 1975. Your contribution helped to
make it a great success and those in attendance benefited
immensely.

Enclosed I am sending you a draft copy of the proceedings
for the seminar and would like to ask that you please feel free
to make any additions, deletions or changes which you deem
necessary, and return it to:

Mrs. Carolyn Shirazi

c/o Isfahan Project Office
Arya-Mehr University of Technology
P. 0. Box 3406

Tehran, Iran

We will then incorporate such changes and send you a final
copy.

Again, on behalf of myself and Arya-Mehr University,
thank you for contributing to the seminar.

Sincerely yours,
F! Sefidvash

'ESs. s
Enclosure
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I think thet my vieit war wsefuls 1% secme to have been
appreciateds '

ot Di'e Feul Prowm (w enel) Sineerely,

Py, 8¢ Dear Pauls

Dr. Zarghemee apprﬁvré the enclosed atatamwni of ny
travel expenses, I made a misteke in adding the ex;anaaa at Tehran.
They should be §3ﬁ?¢59, and the total should be $?ﬂ#¢

As my wife was travelling with ne, we ineur?a&
aﬁﬁitianal expenses on her account in the amount of :

Total
Jen. 2 Kok Hotel §6.00 Meals §20 34 Other §1.00 155 o B4
s 25«27 5&*’8 . $28. f§ *71 %ﬁ‘}

Jans 3C = FPebe, 2 Tehran 2L.42
; ﬁdﬂitianal air ra#u
g Tobal

If any of my wife's expsnaaa are raimburaab&e,
we'd appreciate 1it.

if you get a check for us before April 1, please
mall it tm me at the Florids asddress al the head of this iattar.

Sincerely,




SEMINAR ON WUCLEAR ENGINEERING EDUCATION
at

Arya-Mehr University of Technology, Tehran
January 30, 1975 10-12 A M.

Items for discussion:

Philosophy, direction, and general problems of nuclear engineering
education.

The present and future requiements of Iran for nuclear engineers, for:
a. Operation and maintanace of nuclear power plants.
b. Research and development in nuclear industry.
c. Academic activities.
]
. The minimum capabilities required from the universities offering nuclea* engine-
-ering programs in terms of courses and laboratories, for:
a. Undergraduate program
‘ 1. As a minor

2. B.S. Degree
b. Graduate program

1. M.S. Degree
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July 26, 1974

Dr. Mehdi 8. Zarghamee

Vice Chancellor | .
Ayra-MehyfUniversity of Technology /| ,- 5@——A¥€%ﬂf Univers, %7
P. O. Box 3406 g

Tehran, Iran

Dear Dr. Zarghamee:

I'm enclosing a letter I drafted on June 25 in response to
your cabled invitation of June 22 to visit your university. I've
just found that the letter was never sent, through an oversight
which I greatly regret. I hope that the information will still
be useful to you. Please accept my apology for the delay.

Yours sincerely,

‘Manson Benedict
Institute Professor Emeritus

MB: fg
cc: Dr., Jd. B. Wiesner




SEMINAR ON NUCLEAR ENGINEERING EDUCATION
at
Arya-Mehr University of Technology, Tehran
January 30, 1975 10-12 A.M.

Items for discussion:

. Philosophy, direction, and general problems of nuclear engineering
education.

The present and future requiements of Iran for nuclear engineers, for:
a. Operation and maintanace of nuclear power plants.

~ b. Research and development in nuclear industry.

¢. Academic activities. '

The minimum capablllities required from the universities offering nuclear engine-
ering programs in terms of courses and laboratories, for:

a. Undergraduate program
1. As a minor
2. B.S. Degree |
b. Graduate program
1. M.S. Degree
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Arya-Mehr University of Technology would 1ike to invite you to
attend a seminar on
NUCLEAR ENGINEERING EDUCATION
The members of the panel are Professor M. Benedict, Emeritus Professor
of M.1.T., Dr. A.C. Eurich, President and Chief Executive Officer of
Academy for Educational Develcpment, and Dr. H.A. Quihillalt, the
-JAEA's advisor to the Atomic Energy Organization.

Date: Thursday January 30,1975

Time: 10-12 A.M. Seminar
. Lunch
Place: The Faculty Room of Arya-Mehr
University of Technology
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December 6, 1974

Dr. Mehdi S. Zarghamee

Vice Chancellor

Ayra-Mehr University of Technology
P. 0. Box 3406

Tehran, Iran

Dear Dr. Zarghamee:

Thank you for your cable of November 17 inviting me to include
Tehran in my travel plan for January. While waiting for your
letter anglifying the information in your cable, I have considered
it advisable to obtain reservations for visiting Tehran at a
specific time. Mrs. Benedict and I presently are booked to be in
Tehran between 11:30 a.m. on January 28 and 10:30 a.m. on
January 31.

Please let me know as soon as possible whether these dates are
satisfactory for you and whether a 2 1/2 - day stay is long
enough for me to be helpful to you. I need to know also what
topics you would like me to be prepared to discuss.

Yours sincerely,

Manson Benedict
Institute Professor Emeritus

MB: fg
¢ce: Dr, J. B. Wiesnar
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October 31, 1974

Dr. Mehdi S. Zarghamee

Vice Chancellor

Ayra-Mehr University of Technology
P. 0. Box 3406

Tehran, Iran

Dear Dr. qughamee:

Please refer to my letters of June 25 and July 26 regarding'
my possible visit to your University next January.

I am completing travel arrangements to visit Taiwan in mid-
January and could continue around the world to stop in Tehran
in late January if you would like me to visit your University.
The additional cost of my air transportation would be approxi-
mately §$550.

Please let me know:
(1) If you would still wish to have me come to

Tehran in late January;

(2) If you would be willing to pay the additional
travel and transportation expenses I would
incur by extending my trip to include Tehran;

(3) What topics you would like me to be prepared
- to discuss in Tehran.

Sincerely yours,

Manson Benedict
Institute Professor Emeritus

MB:fg
¢cc: Dr. J. B. Wiesner
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DEPARTMENT OF NUCLEAR ENGINEERING

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

June 25, 1974/

Dr. Mehdi S. Zarghamee

Vice Chancellor

Ayra-Mehr University of Technology
P.0. Box 3406

Tehran, Iran

Dear Dr. Zarghamee:

Thank you for your cable of June 22 inviting me to visit
Iran as a guest of your University. Unfortunately, I cannot
come in the immediate future, as I have just returned to
MIT after an extended trip abroad and am obligated to remain
here until next January.

By coincidence, my trip abroad included a ten-day visit
to Iran, including a stop in Tehran on May 26-29. On May 27
I gave two lectures at the Tehran Polytechnic, one on Nuclear
Power Options and the other on Uranium Enrichment. I discussed
with Dr. Etemad his and the Shah's plans for developing a nuclear
power industry in Iran. This gives me some understanding of the
present situation in your country regarding manpower needs
for nuclear developments. I've also learned through brief
discussion with Dr. Wiesner his impression of the main topics
you would like to discuss with me, relating to the training
of engineers for an expanding nuclear industry.

I gather that one of the principal subjects you'd like my
views on is whether your school should build a nuclear reactor
for training nuclear engineers. Let me make a few points
on that subject.

Experience with and at an operating nuclear reactor is
extremely valuable for student nuclear engineers. However,
even a small nuclear reactor is a very expensive facility to
build and to operate. Unless you have a large number of students
using the reactor, a hundred or more, the per-student cost is
excessive. I think it would make good sense for your school
and other schools in Tehran interested in training students
in nuclear technology, such as the Tehran Polytechnic, to make
common cause with the Iranian Atomic Engergy Commission, to
build a reactor which could be used jointly by the schools
and the Commission. Dr. Wiesner thinks that Dr. Samii would




support such an arrangement.

In Greece and Turkey, where I also lectured, schools in
Athens and Istanbul have made arrangements to use research
reactors owned by the national Atomic Energy Commissions.
Admittedly, the arrangements are not ideal from the schools'
standpoint, but the schools are spared most of the financial
and administrative headaches.

If you would like to discuss these matters further with
me and could wait for my visit till next January, I would be
very happy to come to Tehran at that time. If you wish direct
advice sooner, you might consider inviting Dr. Elliot Pierce
of the U.S. Atomic Energy Commission in Washington to visit
you. Until about a year ago Dr. Pierce was Director of the
USEAC's Division of Nuclear Education and Training.

Sincerely yours,

Manson Benedict
Institute Professor Emeritus

cc: Dr. J.B, Wiesner




December 26, 1974

Dr. Mehdi Zarghamee

Vice Chancellor

Arya Mehr University of Technology
P. 0. Box 3406

Tehran, Iran

Dear Dr. Zarghamee:
Thank you for your cable of December 25.

I will be at your service as you requested on January 29
and 30. :

A schedule of ny whereabouts between now and then is enclosed
in case you wish to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Manson Benedict
~ Institute Professor Emeritus

MB: fg
Enclosure




